

Welcome to a Meeting of the RE-4A Board of Education

VISION STATEMENT

Dolores students and staff thrive as a community of passionate learners inspiring each other in a respectful environment evidenced by creative learning, shared integrity, and unmistakable kindness.

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to provide an educational foundation that fosters personal success for all students through an effective, innovative, and positive learning environment.

BOARD MEMBERS

Maegan Crowley - President Casey McClellan - Vice President Clay Tallmadge - Secretary Lenetta Shull - Treasurer Dr. Lori Raney - Member

Superintendent

Dr. Reece Blincoe

STRATEGIC PLAN ACTION AREAS

Student SUCCESS!

Dolores School District students will meet or exceed the adopted school and district academic goals.

Student-Centered Culture

The Dolores School District will provide all students with a positive, student-centered organizational culture.

Student-First Financing

The Dolores School District will remain fiscally responsible and will maintain our facilities.

The board's meeting time is dedicated to the mission and top-priority focus areas.

Welcome to a meeting of the Dolores School District RE-4A Board of Education. Public input is an opportunity during the meeting to present comments to the board for consideration. Each person is asked to limit his or her comments to 4 minutes. There is a specific time allotted on the agenda for citizen's comments. Please identify yourself and your primary perspective or role.

Note: Comments concerning an individual employee or student will be held in executive session per C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f) and C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(h). Executive Sessions with individuals must be arranged at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting in order to meet statute requirements.

DOLORES SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-4A BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA

Regular Board Meeting Dolores District Board Room

February 10th, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- I. CALL TO ORDER*/ROLL CALL/QUORUM/PLEDGE Secretary reads mission and vision
- II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (BEDB)
- III. MINUTES FOR REVIEW OR CORRECTION (BEDG) January 13 regular board minutes, January 14 special board minutes, January 20 Work Session, and January 27 special board meeting minutes
- IV. CELEBRATIONS -
 - A. Elementary Viking Unit presentation: Mikaela Johnson, Angie Lowe, Kyan Maloney
 - B. CITIZEN COMMENTS(Policy BEDH)
- V. CONSENT AGENDA(Policy BEDB)
 - A. Approval of checks
 - B. Directors Reports -
 - C. Second reading of policy adoption Sept. 2021 to include:

CODE	TOPIC	READING .
AC♦	Nondiscrimination / Equal Opportunity	2 nd reading
AC-E-1♦	Nondiscrimination / Equal Opportunity – exhibi	t 2 nd reading
BID/BIE	School Board Member Compensation	2 nd reading
DJE♦	Bidding Procedures	2 nd reading
GBA♦	Open Hiring / Equal Employment Opportunity	2 nd reading
GBEB♦	Staff Conduct and Responsibilities	2 nd reading
GCE/GCF◆	Professional Staff Recruiting / Hiring	2 nd reading
GCE/GCF-R	Professional Staff Recruiting / Hiring – reg.	2 nd reading
GCQC/GCQD	Resignation of Instructional Staff / Leave	2 nd reading
GCQC/GCQD-F	Resignation of Instructional Staff reg.	2 nd reading
GCQF	Discipline Dismissal of Professional Staff	2 nd reading
GCQF-R	Discipline Dismissal of Profess. Staff – reg.	
GDE/GDF♦	Support Staff Recruiting / Hiring	2 nd reading
GDE/GDF-R	Support Staff Recruiting / Hiring – reg.	2 nd reading
GDQB	Resignation of Support Staff	2 nd reading
GDQD	DisciplineDismissal of Support Staff	2 nd reading
JB♦	Equal Educational Opportunities	2 nd reading
JF♦	Admission and Denial of Admission	2 nd reading
JFBA♦	Intra-District Choice / Open Enrollment	1 st reading
JFBA-R♦	Intra-District Choice / Open Enrollment - reg.	1 st reading
JFBB♦	Inter-District Choice / Open Enrollment	2 nd reading
JFBB-R♦	Inter-District Choice / Open Enrollment - reg.	2 nd reading
JICDD	Violent and Aggressive Behavior	2 nd reading
JICDE♦	Bullying Prevention and Education	2 nd reading
JII	Student Concerns, Complaints & Grievances	2 nd reading

VISION STATEMENT

Dolores students and staff thrive as a community of passionate learners inspiring each other in a respectful environment evidenced by creative learning, shared integrity, and unmistakable kindness.

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to provide an educational foundation that fosters personal success for all students through an effective, innovative, and positive learning environment.

BOARD MEMBERS

Maegan Crowley - President Casey McClellan - Vice President Clay Tallmadge - Secretary Lenetta Shull - Treasurer Dr. Lori Raney – Director

Superintendent

Dr. Reece Blincoe

STRATEGIC PLAN ACTION AREAS

Student SUCCESS!

Dolores School District students will meet or exceed the adopted school and district academic goals.

Student-Centered Culture

The Dolores School District will provide all students with a positive, student-centered organizational culture.

Student-First Financing

The Dolores School District will remain fiscally responsible and will maintain our facilities.

The board's meeting time is dedicated to the mission and top-priority focus areas.

Welcome to a meeting of the Dolores School District RE-4A Board of Education. Public input is an opportunity during the meeting to present comments to the board for consideration. Each person is asked to limit his or her comments to 4 minutes. There is a specific time allotted on the agenda for citizen's comments. Please identify yourself and your primary perspective or role.

Note: Comments concerning an individual employee or student will be held in executive session per C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(f) and C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(h). Executive Sessions with individuals must be arranged at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting in order to meet statute requirements.

LBD♦	Relations with District Charter Schools	2 nd reading	
IKF♦	Graduation Requirements	1 st reading	
IKF(recoded)◆	Graduation Requirements (previously IKF-2)	1 st reading	
IKF-E1(recoded)◆Graduation Requirements (previously IKF-2-E) 1 st reading			
◆ Required by I	aw † New Policy		

VI. BUSINESS ITEMS

- A. Library Presentation Executive Director, Sean Gantt
- B. Recycling Marianne Mate
- C. Board Member Reports (Policy BIB)
- D. Finance Report (DSD Policies BBA, DAB)
- E. Superintendent Report

VII. ACTION ITEMS

- A. Approval of donations to Cross Country team: Jason & Sarah Dunlap - \$300.00 Dolores Rotary Club - \$500.00
- B. Approval of Dolores Public Library Board Trustees Tamara Woodbury and Beth Mitchell
- C. Superintendent Contract
- D. Small tractor bid approval
- E. Finance Committee
- F Personnel:

Recommendation to Hire:

Elem. SPED Para: Lorenzo Perez

Substitute Teachers: Shannon Householder, William

DeMond

Preschool Substitute: Kristy Conner

Sub / Activity Bus Driver: Quaylen Lambson

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS

- A. Dolores-Mancos MOU
- B. School Calendar
- C. Board and Superintendent Operating Norms
- D. Strategic Plan

IX. AGENDA PLANNING

- A. Next Agenda
- B. Meeting Recap
- X. ADJOURNMENT